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David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc.

c/o Holland & Hart LLP and Campbell & Carr
P. O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208

Attention: Michael H. Feldewert

Re:  Division Case No. 12608 - Application of David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. for an
unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Feldewert:

While entering data into the Division's automation system concerning my hearing on March
8, 2001, I discovered the advertisement in this case contained an insufficient legal description of the
well, dedicated acreage, and proposed provocative intervals. [ have therefore prepared the following
which will placed on the April 5, 2001 hearing docket:

"CASE 12608: (REOPENED AND READVERTISED)

Application of David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well
location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks approval to deepen its existing
Mayfly "14" State Well No. 4 (API No. 30-025-34865), located at an unorthodox gas
well location 1650 feet from the North line and 371 feet from the West line (Unit E) of
Section 14, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, NMPM Lea County, New Mexico, from
its current depth of 11,550 feet to an approximate depth of 12.100 feet in order to test
both the Townsend-Morrow Gas Pool and deeper Undesignated Townsend-Mississippian
Gas Pool within a standard 320-acre stand-up gas spacing and proration unit comprising
the W/2 of section 14. This well is located approximately five miles west of Lovington,
New Mexico".

I apologize for not catching this error earlier.

Sincerely,

" Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: New Mexico Qil Conservation Division - Hobbs
William F. Carr - Santa Fe
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